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From: Graeme Kane
Sent: 25 November 2017 18:21
To: Councillor Stephen Alambritis; Councillor Mark Allison; Councillor Caroline Cooper-

Marbiah; Councillor Tobin Byers; Councillor Nick Draper; Councillor Edith Macauley;
Councillor Katy Neep; Councillor Martin Whelton; Councillor Ross Garrod

Cc: Chris Lee; Charles Baker
Subject: LSG presentation: bin sizes and delivery options
Attachments: LSG Bin Sizes 221117 v2.pptx.html

Dear Cabinet Members,

At the Leader’'s LSG meeting on Monday you are due to discuss some elements of the changes to the
waste and recycling service due to be implemented next autumn. We have prepared a presentation to
assist with this discussion and | wanted to provide this to you in advance in the hope it is helpful for you.
Specifically, we will be discussing the options for the size of wheeled bin used for general waste, and the
options we give residents to have a larger or smaller bin. These decisions have some important
implications for recycling rates, waste disposal costs and the success of the service. | welcome your input
to these decisions.

There are some final small amendments to be made to the presentation but attached is a draft should you
wish to consider it ahead of the meeting. | shall provide copies of the final presentation when we meet.

Kind regards
Graeme

Graeme Kane | Assistant Direclor of Punlic Snace
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Subject:

From: Graeme Kane
Sent: 15 December 2017 14:29

FW: Wheeled bin options

To: 'Will Graham' <will.graham@veolia.com>; Scott Edgell <scott.edgell@veolia.com>
Cc: Charles Baker <Charles.Baker@merton.gov.uk>; Annie Baker <Annie.Baker@merton.gov.uk>

Subject: Wheeled bin options

Dear WIill and Scott,
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Graeme Kane

From: Graeme Kane

Sent: 15 December 2017 16:37
To: Councillor Ross Garrod
Cc: Chris Lee; Charles Baker
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Ross

Following our meeting this week, this is an update on the situation.

Bin sizes: We have provided Veolia with ourtwo, preferred options as per the table below and we have
informed Veolia that it is likely we will go with Option 1, but we need to get this confirmed with a Cabinet
decision in January. We will therefore be able to meet their final deadiine of 5 February.

All containers to be grey/black bodies with lids as indicated.

Landfill Paper Container | Garden Food
Mix Waste waste
Option 1 | 180L 180L* ‘As is' 240L Caddy
(grey/black | (blue lid) | boxes (brown lid)
lid)
Option 2 | 240L 240L ‘As is’ 240L Caddy
(grey/black | (biue lid) | boxes (brown lid)
lid)

Regards
Graeme

Graeme Kane . .
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